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This ADDENDUM NO. 2 is issued for the purpose of providing the information below. 

 

1. DEADLINE FOR SEALED BID SUBMISSION:  DEADLINE FOR SEALED BID 

SUBMISSION HAS BEEN CHANGED TO AUGUST 26, 2019 @ 2:30 P.M. 
 

2. ANY INQUIRIES NOT ANSWERED IN THIS ADDENDUM NO. 2 WILL BE ADDRESSED 

IN FORTHCOMING ADDENDUM. 

 

3. INQUIRY PERIOD FOR RFB 6000000970 ENDED ON AUGUST 6, 2019.  NO 

ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED. 
 

4. CLARIFICATIONS:  Draft Access Easement is attached as part of Addendum No. 2.  
 

5. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION SECTION 01320 Delete Technical Specification Section 

01320 provided in original solicitation and replace with the attached Technical Specification Section 

01320 provided as part of Addendum No. 2. 
 

6. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION SECTION 02215 Delete Paragraph 3.02 from Technical 

Specification Section 02215. 

 

7. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION SECTION 02232 Add Technical Specification Section 02232 

that is provided as part of Addendum No. 2.   

 

8. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION SECTION 02233 Delete Technical Specification Section 

02233 that was provided in the original solicitation in its entirety. 

 

9. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION SECTION 02240 Add Technical Specification Section 02240 

that is provided as part of Addendum No. 2.   
 

10. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION SECTION 02486 Delete Technical Specification Section 

02486 that was provided in the original solicitation in its entirety. 

 

11. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION SECTION 03300 Delete Paragraph 1.04.F from Technical 

Specification Section 03300. 
 

12. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION SECTION 05051 Delete Paragraph 1.05.A and 1.05.B.4 from 

Technical Specification Section 05051. 
  

 

SOUTH FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

SOLICITATION ADDENDUM 

South Florida Water Management District 
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SOLICITATION NUMBER: 6000000970 

ADDENDUM NUMBER:  2 
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PROJECT TITLE:  S-169W RELOCATION AND C-20 CANAL ARMORING, GLADES AND HENDRY 

COUNTIES, FLORIDA 
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13. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION SECTION 05060 Delete Paragraph 1.04.I. from Technical 

Specification Section 05060. 
 

14. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION SECTION 05070 Delete Paragraph 1.05.B. from Technical 

Specification Section 05070. 
 

15. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION SECTION 05100 Delete Paragraph 1.08.F from Technical 

Specification Section 05100. 
 

16. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION SECTION 09900 Delete Technical Specification Section 

09900 provided in original solicitation and replace with the attached Technical Specification Section 

09900 provided as part of Addendum No. 2. 
 

17. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION SECTION 11290 Delete Paragraph 2.01 from Technical 

Specification Section 11290.  
 

18. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION SECTION 13200 Delete Technical Specification Section 

13200 provided in original solicitation and replace with the attached Technical Specification Section 

13200 provided as part of Addendum No. 2. 

 

19. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: Attachment 1 to this Addendum No. 2 contains the list of 

Questions and Answers.  
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ATTACHMENT 1 

SOLICITATION 6000000970- ADDENDUM:  2 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

 

1. Question: Will an additional staging/laydown area be permitted at the S-4 Pump Station for 

stockpiling and storing materials such as the Type C riprap? 

Answer: No. However, within the limits of construction, additional staging/laydown area may be 

considered. 

 

2. Question:  Under Notice of Apparent Low Bidder Item 5: Subcontractors and Superintendents it 

states: “Article 18.05 of the Instructions to Bidders requires you to submit to the District the name 

and qualifications of the Superintendent, Project Manager, Quality Control Manager, Safety 

Manager and a list of Subcontractors and other persons and organizations you intent to use on 

this project, including those who are to furnish the principle items of material and equipment. 

Please return this information to the District within seven (7) business days of the date of this 

Notice.”  This requirement, after notice of award, implies the importance of providing a truly 

qualified project team to Build this project 

In reviewing the Prior Project Experiences and References to BID this project it appears the 

emphasis on qualifications of the individual team that will actually construct this project is less 

important than whether the bidders have on their corporate resume projects that have been 

constructed that fit the qualifications, “To be deemed Responsible the bidder must submit 

evidence that it completed two (2) projects as a Prime Contractor.”.  The construction industry is 

very fluid where people change companies for many difference reasons, and as such, the real 

experience for companies also change.  In ignoring the project team on the bid side may cause a 

situation where the company is qualified but the team isn’t.   

Please consider modifying the Prior Project Experience and References required for this project 

to “…..completed as a Prime Contractor or General Contractor or Certified Building Contractor 

or Prime Superintendent as evidence of experience and ability to complete this project” to allow 

for a more competitive and competent bidding field 

Answer: Prior Project Experience and References required for this project remain as previously 

stated. 

  

3. Question:  Will an additional staging/laydown area be permitted at the S-4 Pump Station for 

stockpiling and storing materials such as the Type C ripap? 

Answer: Please see the response to Question No. 1 above. 

  

4. Question:  The Contractor requests SFWMD to consider adding permanent access roadway 

development for the C21 canal to the S-169W structure for this project. We believe access 

through the Hoover Dike Road along C-21 canal is the safest route for the S-169W construction 

and riprap placement along the East side of C20. 

Answer:  The location of the permanent access road remains the same.  

5. Question:  The Contractor requests detail for revegetation establishment. Please specify where 

sod and or hydroseed will be required. Will sod be required throughout or will hydroseed be 

allowed on non-sloping surfaces? 

Answer: All disturbed areas shall be sodded per Sheet G002 General Note #4 and Technical 

Specification Section 02920. 

 

6. Question:  Please provide details related to where the District anticipates setting up field offices 

for the project. Provide detail for any available utilities/resources in the area. 
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Answer: Contractor shall set up trailer within the limits of construction in cooperation with the 

District. 

 

7. Question:  Will a waste area be designated onsite for unsuitable materials excavated from the 

S-169W foundation and/or C-20 canal armoring? If so, where does the district intend to waste 

the material. 

Answer: Please refer to Technical Specification Section 02200 3.02.  

 

8. Question:  The provided asbestos report shows negative results for everything that was tested.  

Please confirm that SFWMD does not anticipate any lead or asbestos abatement to be part of the 

scope of this contract. 

Answer:  No, the South Florida Water Management District does not anticipate any lead or 

asbestos abatement as part of this project.  

 

9. Question:  Please confirm that the contractor is NOT to coat any aspects of the existing structure 

after the gates are removed.  Request confirmation that Specification 09900-6 Painting System 

C-3 “Existing water-retaining concrete structures below water level” is to be deleted by 

addendum if not required. 

Answer:  The contractor is NOT required to coat any aspects of the existing structure after the 

gates are removed.  Technical Specification Section 09900 attached as part of Addendum No. 2  

has been revised to delete all references to Protective Coating System C-3.  

 

10. Question:  Drawing M008 (and General Note 1.C) shows a 1000 Gallon LPG Tank Capacity.  

Specification Section 13200, Paragraph 2.02.B.1 shows a 2000 Gallon LPG Tank Capacity.  

Please clarify the LPG Tank Capacity required. 

Answer:  The correct LPG storage tank capacity is 1000 gallons.  Revised Technical 

Specification Section 13200 attached as part of Addendum No. 2. 

 

11. Question:  Section 01010, Summary of Work, 1.06 B, Contractor’s Use of Premises, states that 

“During construction activities, the CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for maintaining all 

access roads in good condition, including grading and drainage.  As seen during the site visit, the 

access roads will require significant improvements in order to get to the point where they can 

then be “maintained” in good condition.  Please specify which roads, quantities, and what type 

of improvements should be considered by each bidding contractor. 

Answer: Access roads shall be stabilized and maintained by contractor as necessary for their 

intended access. 

 

12. Question:  Since significant access road improvements will be needed from the C2 Culvert to the 

S-169W Structure and on the access roads from the West and South, please confirm what type of 

improvements are allowed to be made and whether the roads will need to be returned to their 

existing condition upon completion of the project. 

Answer:   Please see the response to Question No. 11 above. 

 

13. Question:  The access road from the South (via Caribbean Ave behind Wal-Mart) that runs along 

the Sugarland Canal followed a path next to piles of dredging spoils.  The road was completely 

under water in areas due to apparent drainage either from the spoils piles or nearby cane fields.  

Please advise of any drainage concerns/impacts that improving and raising the road would have 

on the adjacent land owners. 

Answer:  No concerns or impacts are known at this time. Any future access improvements shall 

be coordinated with adjacent land owners.  
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14. Question:  In the locations where there is not room to establish the required 2:1 slope for the 

canal banks without encroaching on the access road, is the access road to be relocated?  If it is to 

be relocated, please provide the design to follow. 

Answer:  The canal bank armoring shall have 2:1 slope or flatter. Only limited adjustments 

(Stations 06+00 to 08+00) to the existing access road are anticipated to the same width of the 

access road.  

 

15. Question:  Please provide a delivery address for the existing S-169 structure's gates and 

accessories. 

Answer:  South Florida Water Management District’s West Palm Beach Field Station, 801 

Sansbury Way, Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411. 

 

16. Question:  Please clarify which areas will be allowed to use seeding versus sodding. 

Answer: Please see the response to Question No. 5 above. 

 

17. Question:  Please clarify what shall be included as part of the one (1) year warranty of the 

sodding, specification section 02920, paragraph 1.08, when the maintenance service period is 

only for 60 days after Substantial Completion. 

Answer:  Please refer Article 13 of the General Terms and Conditions. 

 

18. Question:  Please provide a copy of the agreements between the DISTRICT and; 1) SFWMD, 

Okeechobee Field Station, 2) FPL, 3) City of Clewiston, and 4) U.S. Sugar per specification 

section 02215, paragraph 3.02. 

Answer:   Please see draft access easement agreement attached as part of Addendum No. 2. Also, 

the referenced paragraph entitled COORDINATION WITH THIRD PARTIES WITH RESPECT 

TO CONSTRUCTION has been deleted from Technical Specification Section 02215.   

 

19. Question:  References to the Contractor's "Safety Plan(s)" are included throughout the contract 

documents, however no Safety and Health Specification section is included to define the 

requirements for the safety plan(s) or Safety Personnel for the project. Please add specification 

section to better define the Contractor's Safety and Health Plan and Safety Personnel 

requirements for the project. 

Answer:  Please refer to General Terms and Conditions Article 6- Contractor’s Responsibilities, 

sub articles 6.13 through 6.19. 

 

20. Question:  Specification Section 01410 includes references to the Contractor's "Quality Control 

Plan" and loosely defines the requirements of the Quality Control Program as related to 

compliance with General Condition Article 13. GC Article 13 does not define any specific 

requirements for the CQC plans or CQC personnel.  Please add specification section to better 

define the Contractor Quality Control Program and CQC personnel requirements for the project. 

Answer:  Please refer to Technical Specification Section 01410. QA/QC requirements are also 

identified in various other sections of the Contract specifications. 

 

21. Question:  Plan sheet C008 details the suggested construction sequence. Phase 3 of the sequence 

involves removal of the temporary cofferdam, construction of the wingwalls on the West side of 

the structure, and step to "dewater and backfill..." in the wingwall area. Please confirm that the 

permanent sheetpile wingwall system has been designed to allow the interior area between sheets 

to be dewatered for backfill "in the dry". If the design did not account for dewatering during 

construction, please confirm that subaqueous fill placement will be permitted in this area. 
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Answer:  It is required to dewater and backfill that area. In order to minimize the potential 

excessive deflection, the Contractor shall dewater the area to the bottom of the canal or 10’ below 

C-21 Canal water level (at the time of dewatering), whichever is higher. 

 

22. Question:  Regarding the material for the hoods, it seems that the 41600 ballistic material is not 

tested to the UL 752 level 4 as specified, but the Omega material is. Can we substitute as long as 

it meets the ballistic rating. 

Answer:   Refer to Article 21 – Substitute Material and Equipment of the Instructions to Bidders. 

 

23. Question:  Drawing M008 indicates two (2) 30-lb magnesium anodes at the LPG Tank for 

cathodic protection.  Drawings E002 and E018 indicate four (4) 32# magnesium anodes, which 

may be excessive given the tank size.  Please clarify requirements. 

Answer:  Two (2) thirty-pound magnesium anodes shall be provided. 

 

24. Question:  On sheet E015 (Sheet 90 of 107), in the bottom right corner of the page there is the 

Servit-Post Mounting detail drawing 8. In the drawing, there is a note referring to a PanelView 

Plus 600 Terminal. How does that relate to the drawing? 

Answer:  Ignore the Panelview Plus 600 note for Detail 8.  The enclosure fabricator can include 

the knockout, or the contractor can field drill hole for the split bolt. 

 

25. Question:  On sheet E016 (Sheet 91 of 107), in the bottom left corner of the page there is a parts 

list related to the BUC. The Hoffman part number for item 13 is shown as A8P655 -- should it 

be A8P6SS meaning Type 304 Stainless Steel? 

Answer:  Enclosure shall be stainless steel 304. 

 

26. Question:  On sheet E004 (Sheet 79 of 107), in the top left corner of the page the Manatee 

Protection System enclosure is shown in detail drawing A. The Hoffman part number shown is 

A48H36125SLP3PT -- should it be A48H3612SSLP3PT meaning Type 304 Stainless Steel? 

And, more importantly is it your intent to specify a Type 304 stainless steel enclosure over one 

fabricated of Type 316 stainless steel? 

Answer:  Enclosure shall be stainless steel 304. 

 

27. Question:  On sheet E004 (Sheet 79 of 107), in the top left corner of the page the 

Disconnect/Push-Button Station is shown in detail drawing A. The door of the enclosure is shown 

with the hinge and thus door swing on the right, whereas in most other District drawings it is 

always on the left. Is there any significance to this? Can the door hinge be on the left side of the 

enclosure as it normally is? 

Answer:  No, there is no significance. The District prefers hinges on the left side of enclosure. 

 

28. Question:  On sheets E008, E009, E010 and E011 (Sheets 83-86 of 107), the Control Schematic 

for Slide Gates 1 through 4 is shown. When the District designed this circuitry, what device 

(manufacturer, part number, configuration and the like) did you have in mind for the 14-pole 

HOA (Hand-Off-Auto) selector switch? 

Answer: Eaton three-position selector switch series 10250T, 30.5mm, knob type handle with 

the appropriate contact blocks.  Eaton Technical Data TD04703002E. 

 

29. Question:  Please confirm that the District is to supply, install, and integrate the following in 

regards to the RTU and BUC peripheral devices: 

1. Qty (4) - Gate Position Transducers  

2. Headwater Stilling Well Encoder, including float, tape, pulley, counterweight, and factory 

wiring pigtail  
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3. Headwater BUC Stilling Well Encoder, including float, tape, pulley, counterweight, and 

factory wiring pigtail  

4. Tailwater Stilling Well Encoder, including float, tape, pulley, counterweight, and factory 

wiring pigtail  

5. Tailwater BUC Stilling Well Encoder, including float, tape, pulley, counterweight, and 

factory wiring pigtail  

6. Qty (8) Surge Box/Junction Box backpanel/SPD to be installed in Contractor supplied 8x6 

enclosure at (4) Stilling Wells and (4) Gate Position Sensor Housing 

 

If instruments are to be supplied and installed by the Contractor, please provide 

Specifications. 

Answer:  Item 1, Gate Position Transducers (Qty 4) shall be provided by the Contractor as 

indicated on M005 (76 of 106) and E007 (89 of 106). 

 

Items 2 thru 6, HW & TW sensors for RTU and BUC and associated backpanels with SPD will 

be furnished by District SCADA.  Instrument Junction Boxes (8x6) enclosures at (4) Stilling 

Wells and (4) Gate Position Sensors shall be provided by Contractor. 

 

30. Question:  The contract documents contain specifications for both sodding and seeding.  Please 

provide an indication of locations the contractor may seed in lieu of sodding, if at all. 

Answer: Please see the response to Question No. 5 above.  

 

31. Question:  In reference to the C20 Canal Armoring the contract documents drawing number 

C028 Typical Riprap Bank Stabilization Detail indicates a thickened riprap toe at elevation 6.6 

or 4.0, which is thicker than the 27” indicated up slope.  The contract documents also contain 

drawings with several sheets of cross sections which do not indicate or portray the requirement 

of a thickened toe for the riprap system.  Please confirm if the thickened toe indicated on drawing 

number C028 is required for the entire length of the C20 armoring. 

Answer:  All bank riprap armoring shall follow the Typical Riprap Bank Stabilization Detail with 

the key at the bottom as shown on C028. 

 

32. Question:  Drawing number S002 of the contract documents does not indicate a coating bottom 

elevation for the (14) PZ35 tie-back sheet piles.  Please confirm no coating is required for these 

14 sheet piles. 

Answer:  No coating is required for these (14) buried tie-back sheet piles. 

 

33. Question:  Please provide load ratings for canal bridge 0.5-mile NW of S-4 Pump Station. 

Answer:  HS20 

 

34. Question:  Please provide load ratings for crossing S-4 Pump Station. 

Answer:  HS20 

 

35. Question:  New Rip Rap and bedding in cross sections appears in most cases to be perched on 

top of existing grade.  The cross sections provide offsets and elevations for toe and top of rip rap. 

Sheet C028 shows a rip rap detail where the bedding stone and toe are keyed into the slope, 

however also notes elevations.  Please confirm that the rip rap will be installed to elevations as 

shown on cross sections whether perched or not, notwithstanding locations where excavation is 

required and shown on cross sections. 

Answer:  New rip rap and bedding shall be placed as shown in cross sections and typical details 

(Sheet C028) with proper elevations and key-in at the bottom. For existing slopes which are 

flatter than 2 to 1, new rip rap and bedding will be placed on top of the slope surface without 

excavation, otherwise, excavation is required as shown in cross sections. 
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36. Question: Can my company be added as an acceptable manufacturer for the gates pursuant to 

technical specification 11290? 

Answer: Please see Technical Specification No. 17 above.   

 

 

  

Please direct any questions to the Procurement Representative specified below at (561) 682-2521 or 

bcantrel@sfwmd.gov 

 

Bonnie Cantrell 

Lead Contract Specialist 

Procurement Bureau 

 

mailto:bcantrel@sfwmd.gov

